

Oxfordshire Bridge Association

Management Committee Meeting

Monday 16th November 2015 at 7.30 pm
to be held in the Main Hall of Horspath Village Hall
Oxford Road, Horspath OX33 1RT

Light refreshments will be available

A G E N D A

1. Apologies for absence
2. Minutes of the Management meeting on 16th July (attached)
3. Matters Arising
4. Transfer of website ownership from A Grunwald to the Chairman
5. Oxford Congress
6. Publicity Officer
7. Best Practice review
8. Club Chairmen's Conference
9. Formation of a North Oxfordshire Development Group
10. Teachers' Conference
11. Any other business

Please note that team and officer reports to the meeting published with this agenda will be taken as read. Matters arising therefrom and additional verbal reports will be taken under "Any Other Business"

Reports attached:

Chairman	Holly Kilpatrick
Membership Secretary	Michael Robinson
Sandra Nicholson	
Mike Fletcher	<u>To follow:</u>
Joan Bennett	Treasurer
John Slater	
Jonathan Price	
Rob Dixon	

The Chairman wishes to record the County's gratitude to Simon Husband for his donation of bar-coded playing cards to its affiliated clubs.